DATE: October 21, 2022

TO: All Bidders
FROM: Lisa Sorensen, Purchasing Specialist
SUBJECT: Addendum 2 —RFP 640, Oxnard College Hyflex/Smart Classroom Project

This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it was originally
included therein and takes precedence over the original documents. Acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Bid
Form.

New Information:
1. In error the standard equipment list did not post. See below

RFP 640 Standard Customer Operated Classroom Equipment currently used by Oxnard College

Crestron DMPS3-300/350
Crestron DMRMC
Epson 2255WU Projector

Hovercam Document Camera

Dell Optiplex HDMI connected computer

courtesy HDMI laptop cable

Atlas or JBL ceiling can speakers

Crestron TSW 770

* Some classrooms include second projector for duplicate or different content sharing

Da-lite projector screen

Questions and Answers

M&O Office

Q. I did not see a list of existing equipment for each room in the addenda. Will that be
provided as discussed during the job walk?

A. In error, the list did not post. See the standard equipment list above.

Q. Is the client providing network switches and we are providing the cabling, or both?
A. The College will provide switches, the vendor should propose all cabling and
terminations.

Q. Can you clarify what is meant by cameras with Al that create automatic titles for
students?

A. We are looking for technology in an Al camera that can follow and or create tiles
showing staff and class attendees.



Q. What all will be shown on the confidence monitor? Is camera view the only thing you
want to see, for example content being shared? Zoom rooms can be configured for
multiple outputs, so you could potentially show the secondary output of the Zoom
room.

A. The Confidence monitor will show the instructors view.

End of Addendum 2



